Jonathan Smith

From: Eric Haven

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 7:17 PM
To: Jonathan Smith

Subject: Draft Agenda for 11/14 Council Meeting

OK, we will wait for Stacy's report.

Relative to 12 A, why isn't this violation and bizarre behavior referred to Tom, rather than council. | don't see council
being able to deal with this problem. This is an administrative detail not one of policy for council to deal with. Don't you
agree?

On Nov 9, 2022, at 5:31 PM, Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org> wrote:

Eric,

Item 12.1 was added after a recipient of a parking citation in the Washington & Main parking lot asked to appeal his
citation to City Council (and potentially Circuit Court) after | denied his request to void the ticket. He parked a truck and
trailer across five parking spaces, but only paying for one.

Regarding the Mill Pond Inn, Stacy issued a violation warning (approved by Tom Ryan) to the business owners, asking for
them to explain their operations. They were given 14 days to respond (nothing so far).

Jonathan Smith

City Manager, City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot, Clarkston, M| 48346
smithj@villageofclarkston.org

Office: (248) 625-1559

Cell: (248) 909-3380

From: Eric Haven <havene@villageofclarkston.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 5:10 PM

To: Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org>
Subject: Re: Draft Agenda for 11/14 Council Meeting

Jonathan,
1. | do not recognize 12A.

2. When will you have a report on 159 N. Main and other properties being reviewed by Stacy Kingsbury for inclusion in
the packet, not necessarily for meeting discussion.
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Eric Haven

Mayor,

City of the Village of Clarkston*
Michigan

City:

havene@villageofclarkston.org,

248-625-1559

Personal:
haveneric@gmail.com

248-891-3688

Please check out the Facebook Page: "Mayor Eric Haven"

On Nov 9, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org> wrote:

Eric,

Shown below is a draft agenda for the 11/14 Regular City Council meeting. A few of the agenda items are dependent on
input from others, as shown in red.

S s e

8.
9.
10.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Swearing-in of New Council Members
Approval of Agenda
Public Comments

FYI

1.

TBD

Election Update

City Manager Report
Consent Agenda

11. Old Business:

1.

Resolution: EV Charging Station Agreements (2), pending Tom Ryan’s review and approval of the
agreements

12. New Business:

L
2.
3.

Discussion/Motion: Parking Ticket Appeal, pending interest of the appellant

Discussion: Presentation of the 21/22 FY Budget Audit, pending completion by Rana Emmons
Resolution: MDOT Non-Motorized Transportation Improvements, pending completion by Rana
Emmons

Motion: Pursue Certified Local Government (CLG) Status

Resolution: Purchase Parking Kiosk Hardware for Depot Road Lot
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13. Adjourn

Let me know of any needed additions, deletions, or changes.

Thank you,

Jonathan Smith

City Manager, City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot, Clarkston, M| 48346
smithj@villageofclarkston.org

Office: (248) 625-1559

Cell: (248) 909-3380






